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Mr. Harold Weisberg
“Cog &"0r Press

Route U .
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear lir. Welsberg:
This is in reply to your letters of April T, July 14, and Septeibor 2,

1963,

We have carefully reviewed and considered the polnts outlined in your
letters conceraing the "memorandum of trausfer.” Ve must affirm our
previous advice to you that the memorandun is not the preperty of the
United Gtates but belongs to the Kennedy femily. In thess circun-
stances, we are nov aubhorized o make the nesorandun aveileble or to
rrovide copies of it. '

I velieve that you heve coples of (1) the letter agrecment of the
General Serviees Administration with the Kenmedy fanily relating in
vart to the aultopsy X-rays and photographs of Iresident Kenredy and
(2) the Revort of -the 1966 Panel Review of Fhotographs, X-ray Filus,
Docurents, and Qther Evidence Pertalming to the Fatal Vounding of
President John F. Kennedy on November 22, 1963, in Dallas, Tezas. I
do not feel that we should Turnish any information concerning the
cuborsy X-rays and photographs beyond thet which is avalleble in vhce.
two documents. To furnish sueh informsation might tend to encourage
the norbid curiosity concerning the aubtorsy naterials which the terns
cof the lsztter agresnent were pertly intendzd to prevent. '

4 copy of this letter and copies of your leiters have beeon sent to
Mr. Burke Marshall. :

Sineerely,

JANES D. RIQADS
Archivist of the United S;ates

CC: MMr. Burke Marshall
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